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To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Forest Division,
District Bilaspur.
Subject: -
FP/HP/Others/123004/2021).
Reference: -
Sir,

' Sr.
' No.

Himachal Pradesh

Treatment Plant 5.00 MLD for Zone No. | within the Jurisdiction

Jal Shakti Vibhag

Dated:- 21 /2022

21985

Diversion of 0.561098 hectare of Forest Land for the Construction of Sewerage

of Bilaspur

Forest Division, District Bilaspur, Himachal Pradesh. (OnlineProposal Number.

Regional Office Letter No. FC/HPB/09/52/2021 Dated 27/12/2021

This is with reference to the subject cited above. In this comnection, it 15
submitted that we have attended the shortcomings noticed in above proposal. The observations have
been corrected as per your requirement. The Point wise reply to the observations is as under -

Deficiencies

Compliance to the Deficiencies

0.0437 Ha. Forest land is proposed to
dump 181 cum of muck. The State
Government may review this as this
small amount of muck can be adjusted
in diversion area itself and accordingly
this component can be executed from

the proposal.

The amount of muck that can b:éd?@d in
diversion area has already been reduced from
the total muck generated (79358 cum) The
612.58 cum muck will be used for leveling of
the site and filling the R/wall B/wall. The 13!
cum muck cannot be adjusted in the diversion
area, so it is necessary to include the dumping

site.

The state Government may provide list
of trees standing in muck dumping site.

The enumeration list of trees standing in muck
dumping site has been submitted scparately.

The General Layout Plan/Site Plan
approved by competent Authority
showing all components and complete
sewerage system to be provided to this
office.

The General Layout Plan/Site Plan approved by ‘
competent Authority showing all components
and complete sewerage system bhas been
attached.
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The State Government may be provide
a detailed note of project describing the
detailed proposed sewerage system that
how sewerage will reach to STP and
the status of land in which sewerage

lines are proposed. -
The approach access road is not
proposed in the proposal. Therefore,
the State Government may provide
comments regarding approach access
to the proposed site/STP.

The NOCs from HPPCB and MC
Bilaspur bcpt}mded to this office.

In this regards, site plan showing the
distribution system is enclosed and the
sewerage will reach to the STP through the
existing sewerage line.

| The proposed site bas already the access of the

road.

The NOCs of HPPCB and MC Bilaspur has |
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. - may provide | Yet to be submitted
"0‘ mments  on  the  stams  of |
Environmental  Clearance 10 this |
project
The project approval document issued | Administrative approval of the project has been

by competent Authority be provided to | submitted online.
. this office. ‘

It is, therefore, you are requested that the proposal may please be forwarded to the concerned

higher office & the carliest

W

Executive[Engineer,
Jal Shakt{ Division,
Bilaspur.
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